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Segwember 17, 1924.

Secretary,

American Institute of Electrical Engrs.,
oS W. J9%h 8L,

New York, N. Y.

Dear gSir:

I have just returned from a visit in Europe

et which time I saw Mr. Qliver Hegviside who is an
=TT e i
honorary member ot the A.I.E.E. lir. Heaviside asked
me when he could expect the Transactions and I told
him I did not know at the time, in fact I was not
sure whether the Transactions were mailedEfree to
honorery members or not. If they are senﬁ out free
1
of charge I think it would be very much appreciated

it you mailed them to him. He is a poor man and cannot

well afford to buy the Transactions.

EXAMINED ANE AP ROV ED
FOR PULANG

a. 4. R.



Beptember 12th, 1924

gir Oliver Heavieidejgs
Homefield, Torquay
Devonshire, ingland

Dear Sirie

It has Just come to our attention that through aEf?
misunderstanding your name has not been ineluded in thn
mailing list for the regular receint of each edition of the
Transactions of the Institute and we are therefore arrang-
ing to send you today the volumes for 1922, to be followed
by the 1983 TRANSACTIOUS which are now in the hande of the
binder and scheduled for distribution about October let.

If your file of Institute publications does not also
contain the volumes for 1930 and 1821, we should apreciate
& line from you to that effeot, as we are not certain from
the office records whether these volumes have not previous-
ly been mailed to you. e trust that you will accept our
apology for the oversight and that the volumes meiled today
will be received in good order.

Very truly yours,

0ffice Manager
FAN:R
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September 19, 1824

Professor Ermst J. Berg
Tlectrical Eungg. Nept.
Union College
Schenectady, New York

Dear Sirie

We thank you for calling sttention in your
letter of September 17th to the fact that Mr. oliver
Heaviside has not received a copy of each edition of
the Annual Transactions, ac publighed. Our records
indicate that he should bave received the volumes
for 1919 and 1920 but -wing to the change in the
golic’y of distribution which took effect with the

931 volume, hie neme wae apparently omitted from
the malling list for this and subsecuent volumes.

We have corrected the oversight today and
bave requested Mr. Heaviside toinform us of any other
omiesions in his file of the Annual Transactions come
mencing with the 1920 voluise.

Aain thanking you for reminding us of the
oversight, I am

Very truly yours,

Seoretary
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AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL ENGINEERS
33 WEST THIRTY-NINTH STREET

4,
o TELEPHONE 7100 LONGACRE
CABLE, CYANDRIC

September 19th, 1934

e M,‘p #f Oliver Heaviside
R omefield, Torquay
i DevonsblTe, England

Dear Sir:-

It has just come to our attention that through some
misunderstanding your name has not been included in the
mailing list for the regular receipt of each edition of the
Transactions of the Institute and we are therefore arrang-
ing to send you today the volumes for 1822, to be followed
by the 1933 TRANSACTIONS which are noW in the hands of the
binder and scheduled for distribution‘about October let.

If your file of Institute publiéations does not also
contain the volumes for 1920 and 1921, we should aporeciate

,qzl “ -

@ line from you to that effect, as we are not certain from

not |
l t"‘v the office records whether these volumes have not previous-

qq“L ly been mailed to you. We trust that | you will accept our
n.bo‘“‘:l apology for the oversight and that the volumes mailed today

‘ * ‘ e
ot -4y 1l be received in good order. EXAMINED AND APPROVED
i Tc _ACK'D OR NOTED FOR FiLing
O Very truly youra% :

%/ﬂ/?d\—rr/vé

| o’flce Manager
SETPEING MEMO “‘* (( //




MEMORANDUM
FROM %
33 WEST THIRTY-NINTH STREET

NEW YORK

192
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October 14, 1034,

Mr. Oliver Heaviside
Homefield, Torquay
Devonshire, England.
Dear Biri-

We thank you for notifying us that you
have failed to receive your copy of the 1921 Trange
actions. This has been mailed under separate
cover today and we trust will be received in good

order.

Very truly yours,

ﬁg?ia& Manager.

FAN: L



INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL £ NGiN
33 WEST THIRTY-NINTH STREET
NEW YORK

TELEPHONE 7100 LONGACRE
CABLE, CYANDRIC

October 14, 1924,
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Mr. Oliver Heaviside /
Homefield, Torquay
Devonghire, England.

™

Dear Sirs-

We thank you for notifying us that you
have failed to receive your copy of the 1921 Trans-
actions. This has been mailed under separate

cover today and we trust will be received in good

ordere.
Very truly yours,
|  Office Manager.
FAN:L
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